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From: Stephen Monarque
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2009 4:11 PM
To: cp34-rai-luminant@mnes-us.com; Diane Yeager; Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com;

Eric.Evans@luminant.com; John.Conly@luminant.com; joseph tapia; Kazuya Hayashi;
Matthew.Weeks@luminant.com; MNES RAI mailbox; Russ Bywater

Cc: Michael Magee; ComanchePeakCOL Resource
Subject: Comanche Peak COL FSAR - RAI #5
Attachments: RAI 2506 (2).doc

The NRC staff has identified that additional information is needed to continue its review of the combined
license application. The staff's request for additional information (RAI) is contained in the attachment. Within
five calendar days of the date of this letter, please indicate if you wish to have a conference call.

The response to this RAl is due within 35 calendar days of April 24, 2009.

Note: If changes are needed to the safety analysis report, the NRC staff requests that the RAI response
include the proposed wording changes.

Stephen Monarque

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NRO/DNRL/NMIP

301-415-1544
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Request for Additional Information No. 2506 Revision 1
RAI#5
4/24/2009

Comanche Peak Units 3 and 4
Luminant Generation Company, LLC.
Docket No. 52-034 and 52-035
SRP Section: 07.05 - Information Systems Important to Safety
Application Section: 7.5

QUESTIONS for Instrumentation, Controls and Electrical Engineering 1 (AP1000/EPR Projects) (ICE1)

07.05-1

10 CFR Part 50, Appendix E, Section IV(E)(8) requires that “[a]ldequate provisions shall
be made and described for emergency facilities and equipment including:...a licensee
near-site emergency operations facility from which effective direction can be given and
effective control can be exercised during an emergency.”

The COL FSAR section 7.5 states that the display capability of the Emergency
Operations Facility (EOF) is similar to the ones in the main control room (MCR) and the
technical support center (TSC). Please provide either a description of the display
capability of the EOF or explain in greater detail where the display capability of the EOF
will be the same as the MCR and TSC, and what the differences will include.
Additionally, please clarify the extent of information that will be presented to personnel in
the EOF. Will personnel be able to observe plant parameters and not control plant
systems?
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